NOTICE OF MEETING

RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS

Pursuant to Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, the following matters will be taken up for discussion and/or decision by the Railroad Commission of Texas at the William B. Travis Building, 1701 North Congress, Room 1-111, First Floor, Austin, Texas, on **Tuesday, June 13, 2023**, commencing at 9:30 a.m.

Webcast. Commission open meetings are webcast and may be accessed from the Commission's website at https://www.rrc.texas.gov/ by clicking on "*Open Meetings*" and then "webcast home page", or by going directly to https://www.adminmonitor.com/tx/rrc/open meeting/.

Register to Address the Commission on an Agenda Item. If you would like to register to address the Commission on an agenda item numbered below, please call 512-463-7865 or email RRCconference@rrc.texas.gov. Whether registering by phone or email, please include the following:

- (1) the agenda item number;
- (2) your name and affiliation;
- (3) your address;
- (4) your phone number;
- (5) whom you represent (self or company/client); and
- (6) whether you are available for questions from the Commissioners on a specific item on the agenda or are requesting to address the Commission during the Public Input item.

You must register **no later than noon (12 p.m.) on June 12th**. Late registration by email could result in loss of the opportunity to participate on your item.

Auxiliary Aids or Services for Persons with a Disability. Any individual with a disability who plans to attend any Railroad Commission of Texas (RRC) meetings and who requires auxiliary aids or services should notify the RRC as far in advance as possible so that appropriate arrangements can be made. Requests may be made to the RRC's Human Resources Department by mail at P. O. Box 12967, Austin, Texas 78711-2967; by telephone at 512-463-6981 or TYY/TDD at 711 or 1-800-735-2989; by email at ADA@rrc.texas.gov; or in person at 1701 North Congress Avenue, Suite 12-100, Austin, Texas.

HEARINGS DIVISION

OVERSIGHT AND SAFETY

- 1. Case No. 00012762: Application of Hooks Gas Pipeline, LLC for Test Year 2022 Annual Interim Rate Adjustment.
- 2. Case No. 00012782: Application of CenterPoint Energy Entex for Test Year 2022 Annual Interim Rate Adjustment for the unincorporated areas of the Beaumont/East Texas Division and cities that have ceded jurisdiction to the Railroad Commission of Texas.

- 3. Case No. 00012779: Application of CenterPoint Energy Entex for Test Year 2022 Annual Interim Rate Adjustment for the unincorporated areas of the Houston Division and cities that have ceded jurisdiction to the Railroad Commission of Texas.
- 4. Case No. 00012780: Application of CenterPoint Energy Entex for Test Year 2022 Annual Interim Rate Adjustment for the unincorporated areas of the Texas Coast Division and cities that have ceded jurisdiction to the Railroad Commission of Texas.
- 5. Case No. 00012781: Application of CenterPoint Energy Entex for Test Year 2022 Annual Interim Rate Adjustment for the unincorporated areas of the South Texas Division and cities that have ceded jurisdiction to the Railroad Commission of Texas.
- 6. Case No. 00012763: Application of Universal Natural Gas, Inc. for Test Year 2022 Annual Interim Rate Adjustment for the unincorporated service areas.
- 7. Case No. 00012849: Application of Texas Gas Service Company for Test Year 2022 Annual Interim Rate Adjustment for the unincorporated areas of the West North Service Area.
- 8. OS-23-00010813: Application of INEOS Chocolate Bayou Pipeline, LLC, for a waiver pursuant to Commission Rule §8.125 of certain remediation requirements for a segment of its Pyrolysis Gasoline (Pygas)/Benzene Pipeline located in Brazoria and Galveston Counties, Texas.
- 9. OS-23-00013758: Statement of Intent Filed by Atmos Pipeline -- Texas, a Division of Atmos Energy Corporation, to change the Rate CGS and Rate PT Rates of Atmos Pipeline -- Texas.

SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION

10. MR-23-00013159: Application of San Miguel Electric Cooperative, Inc. for acceptance of replacement blanket self-bonds with third-party guarantees for Permit Nos. 11H, 52A, 60, and proposed Area XYZ, San Miguel Lignite Mine, Atascosa and McMullen Counties, Texas.

OIL AND GAS

- 11. OG-22-00008607: Single Signature P-4 Filing of WTXR Operating (Texas), Inc. (Operator No. 945239) for the Woodrum, J.C. (02026) Lease, Well No. 1U, Grand Saline (1st Rodessa) Field, Van Zandt County, Texas, to change the operator from Renegade Operating Company (Operator No. 701738) to WTXR Operating (Texas), Inc.; District 05.
- 12. OG-22-00009049: Application of Sinclair Oil & Gas Company (Operator No. 784548) pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Marcy MIPA Unit, Spraberry (Trend Area) R 40 EXC Field or Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Howard County, Texas; District 08.

- 13. OG-22-00009050: Application of Sinclair Oil & Gas Company (Operator No. 784548) pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Comanche Trail Unit, Spraberry (Trend Area) R 40 EXC Field or Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Howard County, Texas; District 08.
- 14. OG-22-00010854: Complaint of Walton Ranch, LP that REO Operating LLC (Operator No. 701876) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Cummins -A- (31958) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 3, and 4, Kermit Field, Winkler County, Texas; District 08.
- 15. OG-22-00010284: Enforcement of Rule 11 Agreement due to mandate issued by Third Court of Appeals reversing and remanding the Commission's previous decision in Oil and Gas Docket No. 03-0286285: Application of Vergo Patio Gardens, Inc. (Operator No. 884579) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.8 to consider renewal of a permit for commercial oil and gas waste landfarm, A.E. Longron Jr. Property, permit no. LF-0032, Newton County, Texas; Vergo Patio Gardens, Inc. v. Railroad Commission of Texas, 03-19-00070-CV, effective July 21, 2022; District 03; Motion for Rehearing.
- 16. OG-22-0008874: Application of Maverick Energy Group, Inc. (Operator No. 534219) for unrestricted renewal of its P-5 and to contest the staff determination that its P-5 cannot be renewed because it has not complied with the inactive well requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
- 17. OG-23-00012404: Application of Pilot Water Gathering Delaware LLC (Operator No. 665590) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9 to amend a permit to dispose of oil and gas waste by injection into a porous formation not productive of oil or gas for the Blackbuck #3 SWD Lease, Well No. 3, Scarborough, North Field, Winkler County, Texas; District 08; Motion for Rehearing.
- 18. OG-23-00012405: Application of Pilot Water Gathering Delaware LLC (Operator No. 665590) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9 to amend a permit to dispose of oil and gas waste by injection into a porous formation not productive of oil or gas for the Axis #4 SWD Lease, Well No. 4, Scarborough, North Field, Winkler County, Texas; District 08; Motion for Rehearing.
- 19. OG-21-00012406: Application of Pilot Water Gathering Delaware LLC (Operator No. 665590) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9 to amend a permit to dispose of oil and gas waste by injection into a porous formation not productive of oil or gas for the Axis #5 SWD Lease, Well No. 5, Scarborough, North Field, Winkler County, Texas; District 08; Motion for Rehearing.
- 20. OG-21-00012408: Application of Pilot Water Gathering Delaware LLC (Operator No. 665590) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9 to amend a permit to dispose of oil and gas waste by injection into a porous formation not productive of oil or gas for the Blackbuck #4 SWD Lease, Well No. 4, Scarborough, North Field, Winkler County, Texas; District 08; Motion for Rehearing.
- 21. OG-23-00012409: Application of Pilot Water Gathering Delaware LLC (Operator No. 665590) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9 to amend a permit to dispose of oil and gas waste by injection into a porous formation not productive of oil or gas for the Blackbuck #5 SWD Lease, Well No. 5, Scarborough, North Field, Winkler County, Texas; District 08; Motion for Rehearing.

OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA (18 items; numbers 22 - 39)

- 22. OG-23-00012528: Application of Peregrine Petroleum Prtnr, Ltd. (Operator No. 653271) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Hawk Unit, Well No. B001H, Drilling Permit #874586, Garden City, S. (Wolfcamp) Field, Stonewall County, Texas; District 7B.
- 23. OG-23-00012834: Application of Murphy Expl. & Prod. Co. USA (Operator No. 594675) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the D H Unit (17179) Lease, Indio Tanks (Pearsall) Field, Atascosa County, Texas; District 01.
- 24. OG-23-00012908: Application of Sage Creek Energy Partners, LLC (Operator No. 743219) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.96 for a permit to operate an underground gas storage project for the Trinity Gas Storage Unit Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4, and 5, Bethel (Rodessa) Field, Anderson County, Texas; District 06.
- 25. OG-23-00012909: Application of Sage Creek Energy Partners, LLC (Operator No. 743219) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.96 for a permit to operate an underground gas storage facility for the Trinity Gas Storage Unit Lease, Well Nos. 6, 7, 8, 9, and 10, Bethel Dome, East (Rodessa) Field, Anderson County, Texas; District 06.
- 26. OG-23-00011353: Application of Bayswater Operating Company LLC (Operator No. 058827) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.106 for a sour gas pipeline permit for the LPGWA West Line, Howard and Mitchell Counties, Texas; District 08.
- 27. OG-23-00012205: Application of Bullet Development, LLC (Operator No. 106513) to consider unitization and secondary recovery authority for the proposed Magnum Flippen Unit, Taylor County Regular Field, Taylor County, Texas; District 7B.
- 28. OG-23-00012827: Application of TEP Barnett USA, LLC (Operator No. 842986) pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the High Point Agape D MIPA 4H Unit, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Tarrant County, Texas; District 09.
- 29. OG-23-00012771: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Catlin, Randy (Operator No. 139996) for the Reilly-Griffin -A- (06180) Lease, Well No. 4, K-M-A Field, Wichita County, Texas, to change the operator from Briggs & Croker Oil, LLC (Operator No. 092594) to Catlin, Randy; District 09.
- 30. OG-23-00012772: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Catlin, Randy (Operator No. 139996) for the Reilly-Griffin (05502) Lease, Wells No. 24, 25, 26, 27, and 30, Wichita County Regular Field, Wichita County, Texas, to change the operator from Briggs & Croker Oil, LLC (Operator No. 092594) to Catlin, Randy; District 09.
- 31. OG-23-00012941: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Collins, Hal Ray (Operator No. 100807) for the H. R. Collins SWD (03964) Lease, Well No. 1, Alabama Ferry (Glenrose "D") Field, Leon County, Texas, to change the operator from Petroleum Asset Management Corporation (Operator No. 660285) to Collins, Hal Ray; District 05.

- 32. OG-22-00011863: Complaint of Layne Kramer that Viejo Services, LLC (Operator No. 885566) does not have a good faith claim to operate the McCluskey (Gas ID No. 109396) Well No. 22, Weatherbee (Caddo 3280) Field, Young County, Texas; District 09.
- 33. OG-22-00011865: Complaint of Layne Kramer that Viejo Services, LLC (Operator No. 885566) does not have a good faith claim to operate the McCluskey -D- (18787) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 3, 4, 5, 6 and 7, Young County Regular Field, Young County, Texas; District 09.
- 34. OG-22-00011866: Complaint of Layne Kramer that Viejo Services, LLC (Operator No. 885566) does not have a good faith claim to operate the McCluskey -E- (21246) Lease, Well Nos. 8 and 9E, Young County Regular Field, Young County, Texas; District 09.
- 35. OG-22-00009228: Complaint of Joshua Knox LeFevre that Triton Energy LLC (Operator No. 871163) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Longbotham, T. E. (00802) Lease, Well Nos. 5, 10, 11, 12, 15, and 16, Currie Field, Navarro County, Texas; District 05.
- 36. OG-23-00012675: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of the Office of General Counsel -Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Select Agua Libre
 Midstream, LLC (Operator No. 765601) for the Speedy's (20901) Lease, Well No. 1, Simons
 Field, Haskell County, Texas, to change the operator from Basic Energy Services, L.P. (Operator
 No. 054313) to Select Agua Libre Midstream, LLC; District 7B.
- 37. OG-23-00013020: Complaint of Laura B. Calzada that TC Oil and Gas, LLC (Operator No. 840303) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Walker (26868) Lease, Well No. 1, Cat Springs (Midway) Field, Austin County, Texas; District 03.
- 38. OG-23-00011753: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of Office of General Counsel -Enforcement Division of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Older Than Dirt LLC
 (Operator No. 100476) seeking the transfer of regulatory responsibility from D.J. & T. Energy
 (Operator No. 196227) for the Victoria (29809) Lease, Well No. 2, Group, S. (Ellenburger) Field,
 Nolan County, Texas; District 7B.
- 39. O&G Case No. 00013509: Scala Energy Operating, LLC, for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Third Bone Spring Formation, Sandbar (Bone Spring) Field, Culberson County, Texas.

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS (16 items; numbers 40 - 55)

40. O&G 00007977: Enforcement action against Cohort Petroleum Management, LLC (Operator No. 166706) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Agnus SWD (09-30823) Lease, Well No. 1, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Parker County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.58(d)(1), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.22(b).

- 41. O&G 00008618: Enforcement action against Cinco Natural Resources Corp. (Operator No. 153474) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Ruckman Deep Gas Unit Lease. Well No. 15 (RRC ID No. 01-229749), Hostetter (Wilcox 9,700) Field, McMullen County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1) and 3.14(b)(2).
- 42. O&G 00010553: Enforcement action against Fueled Resources Inc (Operator No. 288421) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Lucy Clearfork Unit (8A-15152) Lease, Lucy (Clear Fork) Field, Borden County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(3) and 3.8(d)(1).
- 43. O&G 00010701: Enforcement action against Fortune Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 278757) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Crouch-Dierschke-Schniers Unit (7C-11652) Lease, Well No. 1, Schniers Field, Tom Green County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 44. O&G 00010704: Enforcement action against LT Oil LLC (Operator No. 511752) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Mason (03-07110) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 12, 13, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, and 8, Humble Field, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.14(b)(2).
- 45. O&G 00010722: Enforcement action against Superior Royalty, LLC (Operator No. 830400) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Currie (06-15300) Lease, Well No. 10, Longwood (Goodland Lime) Field, Harrison County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.14(b)(2).
- 46. O&G 00010779: Enforcement action against CWIC, Inc (Operator No. 195838) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Solomon-Felderhoff Unit (09-12324) Lease, Well Nos. 103, 105, 106, 108, 202, 203, 301, 302, 303, 304, 403, and 404, Cooke County Regular Field, Cooke County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.14(b)(2).
- 47. O&G 00010883: Enforcement action against Hilliard-Bender Energy, LLC (Operator No. 388700) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Bender Estate -A- (03-00354) Lease, Well No. 1 L, Bender (Yegua Y-5 Sand) Field, Montgomery County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 48. O&G 00010884: Enforcement action against Hilliard-Bender Energy, LLC (Operator No. 388700) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Bender Estate A Lease, Well No. 1 U (RRC ID No. 03-032164), Bender (Y-2) Field, Montgomery County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 49. O&G 00011061: Enforcement action against Viejo Services, LLC (Operator No. 885566) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Carpenter, O. R. -A- (09-07304) Lease, Well No. 2, Young County Regular Field, Young County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 50. O&G 00011327: Enforcement action against LT Oil LLC (Operator No. 511752) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Knodel, Annie, -D- (01-04194) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 4, 5, 7, 8D, and 9D, Darst Creek (Buda) Field, Guadalupe County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.13(a)(6)(A) and 3.14(b)(2).

- 51. O&G 00011419: Enforcement action against Superior Royalty, LLC (Operator No. 830400) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Lukenbill, Tommie (06-13956) Lease, Well Nos. 1WI and 2, Bud Lee Field, Smith County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.46(g)(2).
- 52. O&G 00011714: Enforcement action against BMF Oilfield Services LLC (Operator No. 077536) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Calvin (09-32573) Lease, Well Nos. 1CJ, 2S, 3S, 4S, 5S, 6S, 7S, and 8S, Young County Regular Field, Young County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.14(b)(2), 3.21(i), 3.21(i), and 3.46(j).
- 53. Pipeline Safety 00005258: Enforcement action against Lillis, Michael D. (Operator No. 500740) for Violation of Statewide Rules on Permit Nos. 07619 and 07739, Concho County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.70(i), 3.70(n), 3.70(j), and 3.70(k)(3).
- 54. CID 00011888: Enforcement action against Palo Pinto Bond Company, LLC (Operator No. 637403) for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65(g).
- 55. CID 00011931: Enforcement action against El Indio Energy LLC (Operator No. 247701) for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65(g).

AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS (156 items; numbers 56 - 211)

- 56. O&G 00010853: Bacon Energy (Operator No. 042398) enforcement action regarding Rogers, Luther "A" (7B-22805) Lease, Well No. 4, Bowne. N (Caddo) Field, Callahan County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 57. O&G 00011009: Bacon Energy (Operator No. 042398) enforcement action regarding Brackeen, A. H. Lease, Well No. 3 (RRC ID No. 7B-044016), Palo Pinto Co. Reg (Gas) Field, Palo Pinto County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 58. O&G 00012473: Triple Crown Resources, LLC (Operator No. 870372) enforcement action regarding Sugg "A" Lease, Well No. 3 (RRC ID No. 7C-205142), Ela Sugg (Wolfcamp) Field, Irion County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 59. O&G 00012475: Triple Crown Resources, LLC (Operator No. 870372) enforcement action regarding Sugg A Lease, Well No. 4 (RRC ID No. 7C-164758), Ela Sugg (Wolfcamp) Field, Irion County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 60. O&G 00010913: Marshall R. Young Operating, LLC (Operator No. 527861) enforcement action regarding DSR Unit (7B-32402) Lease, Well No. 1, Vogan (Strawn Reef) Field, Nolan County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(1).

- 61. O&G 00011571: Americo Energy Resources, LLC (Operator No. 019752) enforcement action regarding Guitar Trust Estate (08-29978) Lease, Well No. 1, Chaney (Clearfork) Field, Howard County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).
- 62. LP-Gas 00010223: Parker Gas Company, DBA Rapidxchange (License No. 27851) enforcement action regarding Aldine Westfield Stop & Go, 23115 Aldine Westfield, Spring, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132.
- 63. LP-Gas 00010602: Joe Rider Propane, LLC (License No. 26428) enforcement action regarding Westbay Marina & RV Park, 6925 Liberty School Tap Road, Azle, Tarrant County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132.
- 64. LP-Gas 00010695: West Bay Marina & R.V. Park, LLC (License No. 26007) enforcement action regarding West Bay Marina & R.V. Park, LLC, 6925 Liberty School Tap Road, Azle, Tarrant County, Texas. Violation of Tex. Nat. Res. Code §113.081(a)(4).
- 65. LP-Gas 00010824: Parker Gas Company DBA Rapidxchange (License No. 27851) enforcement action regarding LCBB Inc DBA Variety Meat Market, 801 Clark Avenue, Laredo, Webb County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132.
- 66. LP-Gas 00010830: Parker Gas Company DBA Rapidxchange (License No. 27851) enforcement action regarding Star Stop Food Mart #17, 1014 Main Street, Junction, Kimble County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132.
- 67. LP-Gas 00010939: WTG Fuels, LLC (License No. 29684) enforcement action regarding J B Fuchs Residence, 402 FM 1874, Ballinger, Runnels County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.35(a).
- 68. LP-Gas 00011106: Tri-Co Propane, Inc. (License No. 08480) enforcement action regarding Cameron Tire Store LLC, 1407 North Travis Avenue, Cameron, Milam County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132.
- 69. LP-Gas 00011249: Yellow Rose Propane, LLC (License No. 18772) enforcement action regarding Sunbelt Rentals, Inc., 4001 Benbrook Highway, Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132.
- 70. LP-Gas 00011278: RV Fixin, LLC (License No. 29109) enforcement action regarding RV Fixin, LLC, 3008 Weston Drive, Denton, Denton County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 113.081(a)(2).
- 71. LP-Gas 00011308: Parker Gas Company DBA Rapidxchange (License No. 27851) enforcement action regarding El Tio Beto Meat Market & Taqueria, 19982 FM 1485, New Caney, Montgomery County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132.
- 72. LP-Gas 00011478: Parker Gas Company DBA Rapidxchange (License No. 27851) enforcement action regarding Z & D Mart and Wash, 3145 Concord Street, Suite B, Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132.

- 73. LP-Gas 00011479: Parker Gas Company DBA Rapidxchange (License No. 27851) enforcement action regarding Quickway #17, 5103 McCart Avenue, Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132.
- 74. LP-Gas 00011481: Parker Gas Company DBA Rapidxchange (License No. 27851) enforcement action regarding Stop & Shop #3, 207 West Sixth Street, Irving, Dallas County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132.
- 75. LP-Gas 00011555: Parker Gas Company DBA Rapidxchange (License No. 27851) enforcement action regarding Pride Food Store, 801 South Greenville Avenue, Allen, Collin County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132.
- 76. LP-Gas 00011573: Parker Gas Company DBA Rapidxchange (License No. 27851) enforcement action regarding SN Retail, 345 North Country Club Road, Garland, Dallas County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132.
- 77. LP-Gas 00011698: Parker Gas Company DBA Rapidxchange (License No. 27851) enforcement action regarding Jacks Grocery 22, 5027 East Freeway, Baytown, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132.
- 78. PSE 00011126: Energy Transfer Company (Operator No. 252017) enforcement action regarding Old Ocean (Sweeny to Burleson Co) 24" System (System ID No. 531071), Harris County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 192.605(b).
- 79. PSE 00011569: DBM Oil Services, LLC (Operator No. 195768) enforcement action regarding Medicine Bow 56-1-13 IH System (System ID No. 227396), Reeves County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 195.579(b)(1).
- 80. PSE 00011572: DBM Oil Services, LLC (Operator No. 195768) enforcement action regarding Titan to Atlas CTF, 10" System (System ID No. 227493), Reeves County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 195.579(a).
- 81. CID 00011612: 2 D Oil & Gas LLC (Operator No. 953828) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
- 82. CID 00011630: Saxet Operating Co., Inc. (Operator No. 749525) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
- 83. CID 00011705: Bluebird (Tex) Pipeline, L.P. (Operator No. 076807) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
- 84. CID 00011831: Dillard & Dillard Inc. (Operator No. 219511) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.

- 85. CID 00011880: Special Energy Corporation (Operator No. 808775) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
- 86. CID 00011967: Pine Ridge Operating, L.P. (Operator No. 665657) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
- 87. Damage Prevention 00012797 (TDRF Docket No. 69855): Atkins Brothers Equipment enforcement action regarding 6102 Timberlake Ct. (Wichita Tr.), Flower Mound, Denton County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b).
- 88. Damage Prevention 00012816 (TDRF Docket No. 58270): Atkins Brothers Equipment enforcement action regarding 105 E. Heron St. (S. Houston), Denison, Grayson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b).
- 89. Damage Prevention 00012818 (TDRF Docket No. 051446): Atkins Brothers Equipment enforcement action regarding 2425 Southwell Rd. (Ables Ln.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).
- 90. Damage Prevention 00012897 (TDRF Docket No. 032801): Atkins Brothers Equipment enforcement action regarding 5929 Bryan Pkwy. (Live Oak), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).
- 91. Damage Prevention 00012900 (TDRF Docket No. 24828): Atkins Brothers Equipment enforcement action regarding 2434 Grafton Ave. (S. Hampton Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b).
- 92. Damage Prevention 00012901 (TDRF Docket No. 25387): Atkins Brothers Equipment enforcement action regarding 2772 W. Commerce St. (Postal Way), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).
- 93. Damage Prevention 00012903 (TDRF Docket No. 28658): Atkins Brothers Equipment enforcement action regarding 361 S. Fleming Ave., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b).
- 94. Damage Prevention 065178: Heath Consultants enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 233 T and P Ln. (Virgil St.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.
- 95. Damage Prevention 066842: Bannister Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1154 Nate Cir., Bullard, Smith County, Texas.
- 96. Damage Prevention 067006: Moss Utilities enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), at 608 13th (15th St.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.

- 97. Damage Prevention 067176: Heath Consultants enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 917 S. Ivy (Mathew), Hillsboro, Hill County, Texas.
- 98. Damage Prevention 072067: City of Denton enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Crescent (N. Carroll), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
- 99. Damage Prevention 073737: Select Excavation enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 601 Westport Pkwy. (Intermodal Pkwy.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 100. Damage Prevention 074891: Heath Consultants enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 406 E. Beauregard St. (N. Florence), Rotan, Fisher County, Texas.
- 101. Damage Prevention 076230: Inframark enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 17528 Limoncello Ln. (Early Bird Ln.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 102. Damage Prevention 076293: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 22 Skyflower Dr., The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 103. Damage Prevention 076301: Conterra Networks enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 12324 State Hwy. 155 (Old Noonday Rd.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
- 104. Damage Prevention 076955: City of Leander enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 1514 River Oak (River Crest), Leander, Williamson County, Texas.
- 105. Damage Prevention 077066: Anslow Bryant Construction, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 8450 Westpark Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 106. Damage Prevention 077109: Gibson Plumbing Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 827 Sweet Rose (Texas Bend), Castroville, Medina County, Texas.
- 107. Damage Prevention 077135: Laxton Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§, 18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 3180 Nealy Way, Longview, Gregg County, Texas.
- 108. Damage Prevention 077196: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Cumbie St. (FM 14 Beaulah St.), Hawkins, Wood County, Texas.
- 109. Damage Prevention 077369: Falcon Utility enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1798 Lakebreeze (Sunset Hill Dr.), Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas.
- 110. Damage Prevention 077565: Persons Services Corp. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 5201 Lockwood Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 111. Damage Prevention 077671: Atmos Energy, West Texas Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4910 Chapel Hill Dr. (Keswick Rd.), Midland, Midland County, Texas.

- 112. Damage Prevention 077729: EP Drilling, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 300 E. Main St. (Harris Dr.), Crowley, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 113. Damage Prevention 077756: Pem-Tex, LLC enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 8209 N. FM 1264 (CR 6000), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
- 114. Damage Prevention 077897: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 311 Hildred Ave. (Grace St.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 115. Damage Prevention 078003: Diamond H Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 11901 Gaiter Dr. (Ambassador Way), Balch Springs, Dallas County, Texas.
- 116. Damage Prevention 078016: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 802 Versailles Ct., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 117. Damage Prevention 078038: La Banda Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 215 E. Moore Ave. (Virginia), Terrell, Kaufman County, Texas.
- 118. Damage Prevention 078041: North Houston Pole Line enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1723 Rustling Creek Dr. (Crescent Mill Dr.), Sienna Plantation, Fort Bend County, Texas.
- 119. Damage Prevention 078150: Landart America, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at Sam Houston Dr. (Plumbago Loop), Bastrop, Bastrop County, Texas.
- 120. Damage Prevention 078172: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2101 Industrial (Watson Rd.), Kilgore, Gregg County, Texas.
- 121. Damage Prevention 078215: City of Rowlett enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 4310 Industrial St. (Primrose Ln.), Rowlett, Dallas County, Texas.
- 122. Damage Prevention 078323: Austin Underground, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at Brushy Creek Rd. (N. Bell Blvd.), Cedar Park, Williamson County, Texas.
- 123. Damage Prevention 078335: Conterra enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(g) and 18.10(b), at Old Noonday Rd. (W. Way St.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
- 124. Damage Prevention 078338: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 10007 Churchill Way Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 125. Damage Prevention 078340: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 900 Wilson Rd., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.

- 126. Damage Prevention 078382: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5214 Pine Arbor Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 127. Damage Prevention 078399: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1408 Grackle Dr. (White Dove Dr.), Little Elm, Denton County, Texas.
- 128. Damage Prevention 078400: Atmos Energy, West Texas Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4808 Belton (50th St.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
- 129. Damage Prevention 078421: Funez Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2140 Georgia Ln., New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.
- 130. Damage Prevention 078496: City of Haltom City enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 4141 Patricia St. (Larry St.), Haltom City, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 131. Damage Prevention 078536: Dependable Fence enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 108 Legacy Trail Dr. (Camp Bullis Rd.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
- 132. Damage Prevention 078543: WTX Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1433 Rose (Temecula Creek Blvd.), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.
- 133. Damage Prevention 078568: City of Midland enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), at 1501 Cuthbert (G St.), Midland, Midland County, Texas.
- 134. Damage Prevention 078571: H Rubio Cable, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1105 Cherokee Trl., Kilgore, Gregg County, Texas.
- 135. Damage Prevention 078578: Atmos Energy, West Texas Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 522 W. Lake St. (Sullock Dr.), Midland, Midland County, Texas.
- 136. Damage Prevention 078583: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 10 Morning Arbor Pl. (E. Capstone Cir.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 137. Damage Prevention 078601: Servtech Electric Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 18002 Horseshoe Knoll Ct. (Sumitomo Ln.), Cypress, Harris County, Texas.
- 138. Damage Prevention 078665: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7900 Sealey St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 139. Damage Prevention 078667: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9219 Riddlewood (Woodvalley Dr.), Bellaire, Harris County, Texas.
- 140. Damage Prevention 078674: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 104 Franklin (N. Broadway), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.

- 141. Damage Prevention 078677: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Carlsbad St. (Nat St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 142. Damage Prevention 078682: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 27 Silver Maple Pl., The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 143. Damage Prevention 078689: Bandera Utility Contractors enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1515 Fort Worth Ave. (N. Windomere Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 144. Damage Prevention 078690: Centurion Pipeline, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 2300 Sunglo Rd. (Cotton Flat Rd.), Midland, Midland County, Texas.
- 145. Damage Prevention 078692: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11019 Arthurian Dream Ct., Tomball, Harris County, Texas.
- 146. Damage Prevention 078698: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 99 Maple Branch St., The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 147. Damage Prevention 078703: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5118 Boyce Springs Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 148. Damage Prevention 078718: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at 105 Castlewood Cir., Lufkin, Angelina County, Texas.
- 149. Damage Prevention 078725: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 100 S. Forestgate, The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 150. Damage Prevention 078732: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5307 Groveton St. (Jethro St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 151. Damage Prevention 078743: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7700 Scanlock St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 152. Damage Prevention 078750: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10006 Red Mesa Ct. (Red Mesa Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 153. Damage Prevention 078775: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 20602 Laurel Lock Dr., Katy, Harris County, Texas.
- 154. Damage Prevention 078777: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 40 Rim Rd., Kilgore, Gregg County, Texas.
- 155. Damage Prevention 078782: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1600 Rio Verde, Houston, Harris County, Texas.

- 156. Damage Prevention 078788: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Shadow Run Dr. (Shadow Trail Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 157. Damage Prevention 078789: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 207 Sand Pebble Dr. (Ready Pond St.), The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 158. Damage Prevention 078790: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Snowbell St. (William Moon Way), San Marcos, Hays County, Texas.
- 159. Damage Prevention 078798: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 105 Post Oak Ln., Elgin, Bastrop County, Texas.
- 160. Damage Prevention 078811: H Rubio Cable, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1519 Rocky Creek Cir. (Rocky Creek Dr.), Cedar Hill, Dallas County, Texas.
- 161. Damage Prevention 078826: HB Trenchless enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 13000 Wheatbridge Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 162. Damage Prevention 078836: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 509 S. 4th St. (Fairview St.), Crockett, Houston County, Texas.
- 163. Damage Prevention 078843: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 428 W. Wilson St., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
- 164. Damage Prevention 078860: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 67 Marabou Pl., The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 165. Damage Prevention 078862: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 87 Marabou Pl., The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 166. Damage Prevention 078892: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1195 Jordan Loop (Leonard Rd.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.
- 167. Damage Prevention 078893: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1030 Fort Worth Ave. (N. Winnetka Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 168. Damage Prevention 078894: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7702 Creek Glen Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 169. Damage Prevention 078896: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6700 Bacher St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 170. Damage Prevention 078897: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7911 Swan Ln. (Country Squire Blvd.), Baytown, Chambers County, Texas.

- 171. Damage Prevention 078907: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6121 Sendero Hills Pkwy. (Pinon Vista Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 172. Damage Prevention 078916: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3307 Roseberry Dr., La Porte, Harris County, Texas.
- 173. Damage Prevention 078922: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3201 Lakeview Pkwy. (Rowlett Rd.), Rowlett, Dallas County, Texas.
- 174. Damage Prevention 078925: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 17110 Kiowa River Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 175. Damage Prevention 078939: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1903 Briar Meadow Dr. (New York Ave.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 176. Damage Prevention 078955: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 19400 Enchanted Oaks Dr., Spring, Harris County, Texas.
- 177. Damage Prevention 078968: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 136 W. Bufford St. (S. Warren St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 178. Damage Prevention 078970: Jacqueline Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 4907 Timber Ct. (Oakridge), Midland, Midland County, Texas.
- 179. Damage Prevention 078984: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6800 Oak Masters, Spring, Harris County, Texas.
- 180. Damage Prevention 078987: Mustang Plumbing, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 101 Manassas Dr. (Leander Rd.), Leander, Williamson County, Texas.
- 181. Damage Prevention 078988: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1000 W. Old San Antonio Rd. (Benedict St.), Caldwell, Burleson County, Texas.
- 182. Damage Prevention 078992: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7815 Mohawk Dr. (Bombay Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 183. Damage Prevention 078993: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 416 Dobins Ct. (Havelock Way), Lockhart, Caldwell County, Texas.
- 184. Damage Prevention 078994: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at College St. (O'Neal St.), Greenville, Hunt County, Texas.
- 185. Damage Prevention 078998: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 143 Mantlebrook Dr. (Greenbrook Dr.), DeSoto, Dallas County, Texas.

- 186. Damage Prevention 079018: SMC Utility Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 4404 S. Fannin St. (S.W. 44th Ave.), Amarillo, Randall County, Texas.
- 187. Damage Prevention 079020: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2204 Tournament Trl. (Racquet Club Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 188. Damage Prevention 079051: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3602 Bois D'Arc Rd. (Canyon Valley Dr.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.
- 189. Damage Prevention 079066: J2 Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 13539 CR 46, Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
- 190. Damage Prevention 079083: El Paso Water Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 7300 N. Mesa St. (Belvidere St.), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.
- 191. Damage Prevention 079084: Trophy Construction Services, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 132 S. Wilson St. (Ellison St.), Burleson, Johnson County, Texas.
- 192. Damage Prevention 079088: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2170 Walnut St. (First St.), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.
- 193. Damage Prevention 079092: Capps-Capco Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 237 W. Gilmer (S. Meason), Big Sandy, Upshur County, Texas.
- 194. Damage Prevention 079097: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Pine St. (Vogel), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.
- 195. Damage Prevention 079106: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1500 California St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 196. Damage Prevention 079108: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6746 Ridgeview Cir. (Stonebrook Cir.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 197. Damage Prevention 079127: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4411 Colonial Dr., Nacogdoches, Nacogdoches County, Texas.
- 198. Damage Prevention 079129: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2100 Whitmire St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 199. Damage Prevention 079130: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 222 Missouri St. (Galveston St.), Orchard, Fort Bend County, Texas.
- 200. Damage Prevention 079131: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4301 South Fwy. (Prince St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

- 201. Damage Prevention 079132: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1400 F Ave. (15th St.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.
- 202. Damage Prevention 079133: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11100 Meado Rue St., Spring, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 203. Damage Prevention 079135: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 617 Westwood Ave. (Edgefield Rd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 204. Damage Prevention 079137: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 504 N. Queen St. (Wells St.), Palestine, Anderson County, Texas.
- 205. Damage Prevention 079138: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9212 Riverstone Ranch Rd. (Hollowcrest Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 206. Damage Prevention 079141: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 726 Cedar St. (S. Broad St.), Cedar Hill, Dallas County, Texas.
- 207. Damage Prevention 079143: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2720 Falcon Trl. (New Forest Dr.), Grand Prairie, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 208. Damage Prevention 079153: Parish Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at The Landing Blvd. (Ferry Boat Ln.), Granbury, Hood County, Texas.
- 209. Damage Prevention 079179: Dickson Underground Utility Const. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at River Falls Rd. (Ben Ficklin Dr.), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.
- 210. Damage Prevention 079181: Mustang Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 2717 Pine Branch Rd. (Kerrwood), Leander, Williamson County, Texas.
- 211. Damage Prevention 079210: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1513 Cockatiel Dr. (Hummingbird Ln.), Little Elm, Denton County, Texas.

ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

EXECUTIVE OFFICE

212. Executive Director Report: Issues related to the management and operation of the agency, and personnel matters.

OPERATIONS

213. Approval of certain agency contracts pursuant to the Commission's Delegation of Authority.

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

214. Pending and/or contemplated litigation, rulemakings, and other actions initiated by or involving the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, U.S. Department of Interior, U.S. Department of Transportation, and other federal agencies that may impact the State of Texas, including, but not limited to, the energy, pipeline, and natural resource industries.

RULE PROPOSAL/ADOPTION

215. Proposed amendments to 16 Texas Administrative Code (TAC) Chapter 5, relating to Carbon Dioxide (CO2).

SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION DIVISION

216. Surface Mining & Reclamation Division 2023 Texas Reclamation Award.

OIL AND GAS DIVISION

- 217. Approval of the Oil and Gas Monitoring and Enforcement Plan for Fiscal Year 2024.
- 218. Oil Field Cleanup Program Quarterly Status Report, Fiscal Year 2023, 3rd quarter.
- 219. Field Operations Update.

PUBLIC INPUT

220. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any matter under the jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy adopted on September 7, 2005.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

221. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion and consideration of items posted on this agenda notice which involve: (a) pending or contemplated litigation matters or settlement offers requiring consultation with or advice from the Commission's attorney, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(1); (b) a matter in which the duty of the Commission's attorney to the Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional

Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(2); (c) a negotiated contract for a prospective gift or donation to the State or to the Commission, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.073; (d) personnel matters, including the appointment, employment, or dismissal of a public officer or employee, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.074; (e) security matters related to the deployment of, or specific occasions for the implementation of, security personnel or devices, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.076; or (f) other matters as permitted pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. The Commission may reconvene following Executive Session for discussion of items considered in closed session and to take any final actions or vote on such matters in accordance with Texas Government Code §551.102.